
Addendum #3 

Below please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information 

for the above referenced RFP. You will need to consider this information when 

preparing your proposal. 

1. One of the questions we got had to do with the diameter of the poles.  We specified 5” in the 

RFP, but at least one asked if we were open to going down to 3”.  Ok to use 3” poles 

2. Jones County Library-  

a. Can we get some clarification regarding the true scope of work to be done at this 

location?  

i. At the library location, we are requesting 2 regular tables, 1 ADA table, 3 

benches, and shade sails.  The tables and benches will be assembled and 

installed by local Boy Scouts, so the quote for those items should be for 

materials only.  The quote for the shade sails should include both materials and 

installation. 

b. Are we the bidder to supply the “tactile wall?”  

i. no 

c. Due to the budget allocated for this site, a large sail shade would be difficult to achieve 

with the other site furnishings mentioned yesterday. Would the Library consider a hip 

shade vs. the triangular sail shades?  

i. No, Triangular shade sails are preferred 

d. To confirm, the Library is looking for a minimum of 2-3 tables (1 possibly ADA) and 2 

benches?  

i. See answer above 

e. Will anything for this location be shipped directly to the site for a Eagle Scout group to 

install/assemble?  

i. See answer above 



f. Updated budget amount is $18758.00 not $16000.00 

3. 49 Recreation Complex-  

a. Can we get confirmation that all existing playground equipment within this park will be 

removed, by the county, prior to the installation starting; assuming a cleared flat open 

area to install what the awarded bidder presents?  

i. We would prefer that proposals only address a portion of the playground area.  

All equipment will likely be replaced in coming years, but we do not want a large 

empty space until that happens.  The highest priority should be on removing 

and replacing dangerous playground equipment.  

b. If so, are we to assume that all pre-existing footers are also to be removed by the county 

at the time of the removal process?  

i. Yes. 

c. If not, can you confirm what equipment is going to stay onsite in order to know what we 

have room to install around the existing equipment?  

i. Please see answer above 

4. For Liberty Park, do we have to use the exact budget stated for each area, or can we move the 

budget around as we see fit for the design, but still having a total budget of 260k. 

i. The grant application included $25,000 for the Small Children area, $60,000 for 

the Older Children area, and $150,000 for the Inclusive Playground.  We would 

request that you stay as close as you can to those figures for grant compliance 

purposes.  An additional $25,000 was added by the Board of Commissioners.  

That additional amount is totally flexible and can be used as you see fit for the 

design.   


